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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Trustees
Hutchinson Community College
Hutchinson, Kansas

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities and the aggregate
discretely presented component units of the Hutchinson Community College (the College), as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the College’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States and the Kansas Municipal Audit and Accounting Guide. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the aporopriateness of
accounting polic used and the reasonableness of signifi 1t accounting estin es ma by
managen it, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the business-type activities and the aggregate discretely presented
component units of the College, as of June 30, 2018, and the respective changes in financial position, and,
where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis, other post-employment benefits and pension information on pages 3-11 and 37-
43 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it
to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the College’s basic financial statements. Individual fund financial statements are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The schedule
of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles,
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and is also not a required part of the basic financial
statements.

The individual fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are the
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procer es,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. In our opinion, the individual fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a
whole.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 14 to the financial statements, in 2018 the College adopted new account guidance,
GASBS No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployement Benefits Other Than Pensions.
Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Otl porting R« lired wvernment Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 5,
2018, on our consideration of the College’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the College’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

514/‘%%, Qan)uv.' /’/du:é - Li‘fd. LLC

Swindoll, Janzen, Hawk, & Loyd, LLC
Hutchinson, Kansas

December 5, 2018




Hutchinson Community College
Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2018

Management’s Discussion d Analysis
Intro iction:

Hutchinson Community College is proud to present its financial statements for the ;cal year
2018. The following discussion and analysis of the financial performance and activity of
Hutchinson Community College (The College) is to provide an introduction to and an
understanding of the basic financial statements of e College for the year ended June 30, 2018,
with selected comparative information for the years ended June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2017.
This discussion focuses on the current activities, resulting changes, and currently known facts.
This discussion should be read in conjunction with the College’s basic financial statements and
the footnotes to those financial statements. The College is solely responsible for the
completeness and accuracy of this information.

Using the Annual Report:

The College’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with the standards out =2d in
GASB statements 34 and 35. The method is intended to summai’ 3 and simplify the ser's
analysis of the costs of various College services. The annual financial report will include the
basic financial statements and required supplementary information for both the College and its
component units. Further information on the component units are available upon request from
the Hutchinson Community College Endowment Association and the Quest Center.

Raei~ financial statements are comprised of two parts:

1. Basic Financial Statements — These include Statement of Net Position; Statement of
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position; and Statement of Cash Flows.
These statements present the results of a single measurement focus and basis of
accounting.

a. The Statement of Net Position is designed to be similar to bottom line results for
the College. This statement combines and consolidates current financial
resources (short-term expendable resources) with capital assets.

b. The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position focuses
on both the gross costs and the net costs of College activities which are
supported mainly by property taxes, state revenues and tuition.

c. The Statement of Cash Flows provides information about the cash receipts and
cash disbursements of the College during the fiscal period.

2. The Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral and essential portion of the
financial statements.
























Hutchinson Community College
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2018

N e y of Overall Performance

The College completed another solid performance for the fiscal year ended June 30, 201 S
financial condition continues to be strong. Cash balances increased slightly more than $2 riunon
from fiscal year 2017 balances. Combined operating and nonoperating revenue for 2C 3
increased by approximately $1,000,000 from the same measures in 2017. O} ating
expenditures were higher than usual in 2016 due to the College entering into an operating
agreement with the City of Hutchinson. For 2018, operating expenditures remain steady v
compared with 2017 figures. Enrollment remained flat for the college in 2018. Aux
enterprises also continued to perform well during the fiscal year under review. This fiscal year's
performance demonstrates once again the agility and resiliency of Hutchinson Community
College.

Capital Assets and Long Term Debt Activities:

In March 2018, the College, in collaboration with the City of Hutchinson, created th : ¢ *~oor
areas on campus for the display of sculptures and other works of art. One of the in.uwlled
sculptures was included as part of a larger landscaping project located near the Stringer Fir
Arts building. The project included irrigation, sod, and foliage and encompasses the entire uth
end of the campus.

Additional work at Stringer Fine Arts included the installation of new sidewalk lighting and
updating the recital hall's audio/visual presentation system. Future plans include replacing the
recital hall’s lighting system in the next fiscal year.

Other projects for fiscal year 2018 included repainting Gowans Stadium and the pur ase of
three vehicles to replace the College’s deteriorating maintenance vehicles.

The future continues to be positive for Hutchinson Community College. The College’s student
centered, service oriented approach to community college education continues to pay the
dividend of strong credit enrollment. The market driven business and industry noncredit
offerings continue to grow and expand as the College serves the needs of that segment of the
market. Ht :hinson Community College is truly striving to be the premier, two-year educational
institution in Kansas and continues to expand its tradition of excellence through learning and
collaboration.

Julie A. Blanton

Vice President of Finance and Operations
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Hutchinson Community College
Statements of Net Position
June 30, 2018

Hutchinson Component Unit Component Unit
Community College ~ HCC Endowment Quest Center
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 24,047,695 $ 830,080 22,401
Investments - 7,314,243 50,659
Receivables - federal and state grants and contracts 1,392,927 - -
Receivables - students (net of allowance of $273,500) 1,115,929 - -
Receivables - other 266,707 9,300 -
Inventories 966,499 - -
Total current assets 27,789,757 8,153,623 73,060
Noncurrent Assets
Investments - 7,989,293 -
Receivables - students (net of allowance of $2,161,500) 3,396,215 - -
Receivables - other - 77,284 -
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 28,167,072 - -
Beneficial interest in trusts - 1,792,831 -
Other - - 254,970
Total noncurrent assets 31,563,287 9,859,408 254,970
TOTAL ASSETS 59,357 " 18,013,031 nne nnn
DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred charge on refunding 465,966 - -
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on pension
plan investment 17,677 - -
Changes in assumptions 147,730 - -
Changes in proportionate share of contributions 394,088 - -
TOTAL DEFERRED QUTFLOW OF RESOURCES 1,025,461 - -
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES $ 60,378,505 § 18,013,031 270 nan
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 1,199,745 $ 15,863 -
Medical claims payable 180,119 - -
Deposits held in custody for others 2,987,967 - -
Unearned revenue 79,067 - -
Accrued interest payable 136,688 - -
Compensated absences payable 408,885 - -
Early retirement benefits payable 139,193 - -
Capital lease obligations 359,017 - -
Certificates of Participation 217,279 - -
Sports Arena payable Trnnnn - -
Total current liabilities b, 401,500 15,863 -
Noncurrent Liabilities
Compensated absences payable 75,891 - -
Early retirement benefits payable 102,087 - -
Other postemployment benefits payable 1,501,478 - -
Net pension liabilities 824,216 - -
Capital lease obligations 4,671,443 - -
Certificates of Participation 5,473,292 - -
Sports Arena payable 3,750,000 - -
Other liabilities - - " 03
Total noncurrent liabilities B 4" 778,407 - 03
TOTAL LIABILITIES 22,756,367 15,863 3,503
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred charge on refunding 40,990 - -
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on pension
plan investment 1,091 - -
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 42,081 - -
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 18,012,007 - -
Restricted for:
Nonexpendable - endowments - 9,542,304 -
Expendable:
Endowment activity - 8,454,864 -
Capital outlay 3,021,371 - -
Restricted funds 345,080 - -
Health insurance 1,173,347 - -
Unrestricted 15,028,252 - 324,527
Total net position 37,580,057 “7,997,168 324,527
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
AND NET POSITION $ 60,378,505 $ 18,013,031 320 non

The accompanying notes are an integral part of th inancial statements.
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Hutchinson Community College
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Student tuition and fees
Grants and contracts
Sales and services of auxiliary enterprises
Private gifts and grants
Health insurance charges for services
Other receipts
Payments to employees for salaries and benefits
Payments to suppliers
Loans issued to students
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State appropriations
County and local appropriations
Private gifts and grants

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of capital assets
Principal paid on debt and capital lease
Interest paid on debt and capital lease
Capital gifts and grants
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on investments

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents - end of year

RE( J{CILIATION OF NET OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) TO
NE1 CASH PROVIDED (USED) IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating loss
Depreciation and amortization expense
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Receivables, net
Inventories
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Unearned revenue
Amortization of deferred charge on refunding
Accrued employee benefits
Deposits held in custody for others
Prior period adjustment
Employee benefits paid directly by State of Kansas

Net cash provided (used) in operating activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2018

$ 6873245
16,041,924
5,893,072
20,408
2,889,130
700,861
(25,602,213)
(20,136,157)

{19,000, ="

8,931,894
13,915,377

_ 271,160
23,018,431

(834,572)
(640.050)
409  2)
’\E()ﬂ

{1,0¢5,015)

131,252
131,252

2,188,270

21,859,425

$ 24047775

$ (25142,315)
2,194,295

312,841
117,239
(584,378)

1,164
(23,298)
117,338

88,549
388,498

"') [an 2%9

$_(19,836,398)
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itc inson C« wmunity College
| >tes to 1ancial Statements

J e 30,2018

immary of Significant Accounting Policies

Hutchinson Community College (the Coliege) is a public, two-year post-secondary educational institution,
organized under the laws of the State of Kansas, and is governed by an elected Board of Trustees. It was
established in 1928 to meet the diverse educational needs and interests of the citizens of Reno, Harvey,
McPherson, Rice Counties, and adjacent areas, as well as residents from other localities who choose to attend.

The accounting and reporting policies of the College relating to the accompanying financial statements conform
to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) applicable to public
institutions engaged only in business-type activities adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB). The GASB is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and
financial reporting principles.

(a) Reporting Entity

For financial reporting purposes, the College is considered a special-purpose government engaged only
in business-type activities. It is governed by a Board of Trustees elected by the voters of Reno County,
Kansas. It is legally separate and fiscally independent of other state and local governments. The
accompanying financial statements present the activities of the College (the primary government) and its
discretely presented component units. The component units discussed below are included in the
College’s reporting entity because of the significance of their financial relationship with the Coliege. The
financial data of the College’s component units are discretely presented in a separate column to
emphasize that it is a legally separate entity.

Hutchinson Community College Endowment Association (Endowment) is a legally separate, tax-exempt
component unit of the College. The Endowment acts primarily as a fund-raising organization to
supplement the resources that are available to the College in support of its programs. Although the
College does not control the timing or amount of receipts from the Endowment, the majority of resources,
or income thereon, that the Endowment holds and invests are restricted to the activities of the College by
the donors. | :ause these restricted resources held by the Endowment can only be used by, or for the
benefit of, the College, the Endowment is considered a component unit of the College and is discretely
presented in the College’s financial statements. For financial reporting purposes only, the Endowment's
statements of financial position and activities are included in the College's financial statements as
required by generally accepted accounting principles for public colleges and universities.

For financial reporting purposes, the Endowment follows the provisions of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) which establish the financial reporting standards for all nonprofit organizations.
As such, certain revenue recognition criteria and presentation features are different from GASB revenue
recognition criteria and presentation features. With the exception of necessary presentation adjustments,
no modifications have been made to the Endowment's financial information. Complete financial
statements for the Endowment can be obtained from the Endowment’s business office.

The Quest Center is a legally separate, tax-exempt component unit of the College. The Quest Center
acts primarily as a not-for-profit organization that houses loans for small business entrepreneurship
venture activities. They also provide consulting, planning, and patent services. The College has access
to the Quest Center's resources for educational services to provide to its students. The College
processes the Quest Center's daily operating expenditures. The activity on the books for the Quest
Center is for loan servicing activities. The Quest Center directly services certain loans and acts as the
third party servicer for loans provided through the Kansas Center for Entrepreneurs.

15



1.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Cont.)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Reporting Entity (Cont.)

Because of the financial benefit that the Quest Center provides the College through its edi  ional
resources, and the financial burden that is generated through the College's processing of the Quest
Center's operational expenses, the Quest Center is considered a component unit of the College and is
discretely presented in the College's financial statements. For financial reporting purposes only, the
Quest Center's statements of financial position and activities are included in the College's financial
statements as required by generally accepted accounting principles for public colleges and universities.

For financial reporting purposes, the Quest Center follows the provisions of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) which establish the financial reporting standards for all nonprofit organizations.
As such, certain revenue recognition criteria and presentation features are different from GASB revenue
recognition criteria and presentation features. With the exception of necessary presentation adjustments,
no modifications have been made to the Quest Center's financial information. Complete financial
statements for the Quest Center can be obtained from the College’s business office.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The College’s financial statements have been presented using the economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. All assets and liabilities associated with the operation of the
College are included on the statement of net position. Revenues are recognized when earned, and
expenses are recorded when an obligation has been incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. All significant interfund transactions have been eliminated.

Nonexchange transactions, in which the College receives value without directly giving equal value in
return, include property taxes; federal, state, and local grants, state appropriations, and other
contributions. Property taxes are recognized in the year for which they are levied. State appropriations
are recognized as revenue in the year in which the appropriation is first made available for use. Grants
and similar items are recognized as revenues as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the
provider have been met.

The College does not present budgetary comparison information in the basic financial statements or as
required supplemental information. This is because the College reports as a business-type activity and
does not have the reporting requirements related to major funds. The College does present budgetary
comparison information in the supplementary information to these financial statements.

Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources and Net Position

Deposits and Investments

Kansas Statute (KSA) 12-1675 authorizes the College to invest monies in time deposits, certificates of
deposits, repurchase agreements consisting of obligations insured by the U.S. government or any agency
thereof, U.S. Treasury bills or notes with maturities not exceeding two years, and the Kansas Municipal
Investment Pool. Investments are reported at fair value based on quoted market prices.

Cash resources of the individual funds (except for any proceeds of revenue bonds, which are separately
invested) are combined to form a pool of cash and temporary investments that are managed by the
College. Investments of the pooled accounts consist primarily of certificates of deposits. Interest income
earned is allocated to various funds based upon statutory guidelines.

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the College considers all investments with original maturities
of one year or less to be cash equivalents.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Cont.)

(c) Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources and Net Position (Cont.)

A ---unts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists of tuition and fees charged to students, amounts due from the federal,
state, and local governments in connection with reimbursement of allowable expenses made pursuant to
the College’s grants and contracts, and other receivables. Accounts receivable are recorded net of
estimated uncollectible amounts.

Inventories

Inventories of the campus store are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value, cost being
determined principally on the basis of average cost. Campus store inventories consist of books, clothing,
and supplies. Inventories have been adjusted for obsolete merchandise. They are recorded as
expenses when consumed rather than when purchased.

Inventory of educational activities are valued at the estimated sales price less selling costs which is in
accordance with established industry practices. Inventory relates to crops, livestock, and ag diesel
mechanics.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, and equipment, are recorded at cost at the date of
acquisition, or their estimated fair market value at the date of donation in the case of gifts. For
equipment, the College’s capitalization policy includes all items with a unit cost of $5,000 or more, and an
estimated useful life of greater than three years. Renovations to buildings and land improvements that
significantly increase the value or extend the useful life of the structure are capitalized. Routine repairs
and maintenance are charged to operating expense in the year in which the expense was incurred.

Depreciation is computed on assets having a value of more than $5,000 using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation is not allocated to the various functions of the
College but is reported separately on these financial statements. The amortization expense of equipment
under capital leases is included in depreciation expense.

Estimated useful lives used for calculating depreciation are as follows:

Land improvements — 10 to 15 years
Buildings — 15 to 40 years

Furniture — 10 years

Equipment — 5 to 7 years

Unearned Revenues

Unearned revenue includes amounts received for tuition, fees, and certain auxiliary activities prior to the
end of the fiscal year, but related to the subsequent accounting periods. Unearned revenue may also
include amounts received from grant and contract sponsors that have not yet been earned.

Federal programs are audited in accordance with Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) irt
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards.



Su mary of Si ific 1t Accounting Policies (Cont.)
(c) Assets, Liabilities, D« ‘rred Outflows/Inflows of Resources and Net Position (Cont.)

Con :nsated Ai nces Payable

Employee vacation and sick leave pay is accrued at year end for financial statement purposes. The
liability is recorded in the statement of net position and a related expense is recorded in the statement of
revenues, expenses, and changes in net position.

The amount for vacation payable is based on leave earned, but not taken. Employees are allowed to
carry over a limited number of vacation days from year to year.

Unused sick leave is accumulated up to a specified maximum number of days. Upon separation from the
College, the compensation is based upon a pre-determined daily dollar amount multiplied by the number
of accumulated sick days.

Medical Claims Payable

The medical claims payable relates to the College's self-insured health care program and includes
reported, as well as incurred but not reported, medical claims. These are expected to be fully paid within
one year of the financial statement date.

Noncurrent Liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities include (1) principal amounts of certificates of participation payable, related
premiums and discounts, loans payable, and capital lease obligations with contractual maturities greater
than one year; and (2) estimated amounts for the early retirement benefits, compensated absences, other
post employment benefits and net pension liabilities not anticipated to be paid within the next fiscal year.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows
of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the
Kansas Public Employees Retirement System (KPERS) and additions to/deductions from KPERS's
fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by KPERS. For this
purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Deferred QOutflow/Inflow of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred outflow of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflow of resources,
represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized
as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The College has two items that qualify for
reporting in this category. The first is the deferred charge on refunding resuiting from the difference in the
carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This amount is deferred and amortized over
the shorter of the life of the refunded or original debt. The second is deferred outflows related to other
post employment benefits and pensions as actuarially determined and explained in Note 7, 8 and 9,
respectively.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred inflow of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflow of resources,
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as
an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The College has one item that qualifies for reporting in
this category. It is the deferred inflows relating to other postemployment benefits and pensions as
actuarially determined and explained in Note 7, 8 and 9, respectively.



Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Cont.)

(c) Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources and Net Position (Cont.)

Net Position
The College’s net positions are classified as follows:

Net investment in capital assets — This represents the Coliege’s total investment in capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation and reduced by outstanding debt obligations related to those capital assets.
To the extent debt has been incurred but not yet expended for capital assets, such amounts are not
included as a component of net investment in capital assets.

Restricted net position — nonexpendable — Restricted nonexpendable net position consists of endowment
and similar type funds in which donors or other outside sources have stipulated, as a condition of the gift
instrument, that the principal is to be maintained in perpetuity, and invested for the purpose of producing
present and future income, which may either be expended or added to principal.

Restricted net position — expendable — Restricted expendable net assets include resources in which the
College is legally or contractually obligated to spend resources in accordance with restrictions imposed by
external third parties.

Unrestricted net position— Unrestricted net assets represent resources derived from student tuition and
fees, state appropriations, and sales and services of auxiliary enterprises. These resources are used for
transactions relating to the educational and general operations of the College, and may be used at the
discretion of the governing board to meet current expenses for any purpose.

Net Position Flow *~~um+*-2

Sometimes the College will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g. restricted bond
or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted
net position and unrestricted net position in the financial statements, a flow assumption must be made
about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the College's policy to consider
restricted net position to have been depleted before unrestricted net position is applied.

Classification of Revenues

The College has classified its revenues as either operating or nonoperating revenues according to the
following criteria:

Operating revenues ~ Operating revenues include activities that have the characteristics of exchange
transactions, such as (1) student tuition and fees, net of scholarship allowances, (2) sales and
services of auxiliary enterprises, and (3) most federal, state and local grants and contracts.

Nonoperating revenues — Nonoperating revenues include activities that have the characteristics of
nonexchange transactions, such as gifts and contributions, and other revenue sources such as state
and county appropriations and investment income.

bB-ape~*- Tx Information

Collection of current year property tax by the County Treasurer is not completed, apportioned or
distributed to the various subdivisions until the January of the current fiscal year, such procedure being in
conformity with governing Kansas statutes, current year property taxes receivable are recognized net of
an allowance for delinquent taxes. A sixty-day period is used for revenue recognition.
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Cont.)
(c) Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources and Net Position (Cont.)

Property Tax Information (cont.)

The County Appraiser is responsible for assessment of all taxable property within Reno County. The
County Clerk computes the annual tax and issues the tax bills to all taxpayers. Property taxes are
collected by the County Treasurer, who remits to the College its respective share of the tax collections.
Property taxes become a lien against all property on November 1st. Taxpayers have the option of paying
in full, or in two installments. The installment dates are December 20 and May 10.

Scholarship Allowances

Student tuition and fee revenues, and certain other revenues from students, are reported net of
scholarship allowances in the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position.
Scholarship allowances are the differences between the stated charge for goods and services provided
by the College, and the amount that is paid by students and/or third parties making payments on the
student's behalf. Certain governmental grants, such as PELL, Supplemental Educational Opportunity
Grants (SEOG), and other federal, state or nongovernmental programs, are recorded as either operating
or nonoperating revenues in the College’s financial statements. To the extent that revenues from such
programs are used to satisfy tuition and fees and other student charges, the College has recorded a
scholarship allowance.

L=~ ~f E~timates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during that reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

2. Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability
(a) Budgetary Information

Kansas statutes require that an annual operating budget be legally adopted for the general fund, special
revenue funds (unless specifically exempted by statute), debt service funds, and enterprise funds. The
statutes provide for the following sequence and timetable in the adoption of the legal ann  operating
budget:

1. Preparation of the budget for the succeeding fiscal year on or before August 1st.

2. Publication in local newspaper of the proposed budget and notice of public hearing on the budget on
or before August 5th.

3. Public hearing on or before August 15th, but at least ten days after publication of notice of hearing.

4. Adoption of the final budget on or before August 25th.

The College's legal level of budget control is at the fund level. Kansas statutes allow for the governing
body to increase the originally adopted budget for previously unbudgeted increases in revenue other than
ad valorem property taxes. To do this, a notice of public hearing to amend the budget must be published
in the local newspaper. At least ten days after publication, the hearing may be held and the governing
body may amend the budget at that time. There were no such budget amendments for this year.

Kansas statutes permit transferring budgeted amounts between line items within an individual fund.
However, such statutes prohibit expenditures in excess of the total amount of the adopted budget of
expenditures of individi  funds.



2.

Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability (Cont.)
(a) Budgetary Information (Cont.)

All legal annual operating budgets are prepared using the regulatory basis of accounting. Regulatory
receipts are recognized when cash is received. Expenditures include disbursements, accounts payable,
and encumbrances. Encumbrances are commitments for future payment and are supported by a
document evidencing the commitment, such as a purchase order or contract. All unencumbered
appropriations (legal budget expenditure authority) lapse at year end. Encumbered appropriations are not
re-appropriated in the ensuing year's budget but are carried forward until liquidated or canceled.
Accordingly, the data presented in the budgetary comparison schedules differs from the data presented in
the financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP. The reconciliations are presented on the
face of the budgetary comparison schedules.

A legal operating budget is not required for current restricted funds, capital project funds, trust funds, and
some special revenue funds. Spending in funds which are not subject to the legal annual operating
budget requirement is controlled by federal regulations, other statutes, or by the use of internal spending
limits established by the governing body.

(b) Cash-Basis Law (KSA 10-1113)

Kansas municipalities are subject to the cash-basis law as stated in KSA 10-1113. Some sub-funds of
the Restricted Funds have a negative unencumbered cash balance at June 30, 2018, which is allowable
under KSA 12-1663. This fund will be reimbursed from federal grants, state grants, and other contracts
for expenditures aiready incurred by the College in the following fiscal year. This combined receivable
has been recognized for GAAP purposes on these financial statements.

Deposits and Investments

As of June 30, 2018, the College had cash and cash equivalents as listed below:

Deposits in financial banking institutions $ 10,047,695
Certificates of deposit 14,000,000
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 24,047,695

The College did not have any activity in investment-type assets.

The College’s policies relating to deposits and investments are governed by various Kansas Statutes (KSA).
Those statutes specify the type of deposits and investments as well as the securing of those deposits and
investments.

Interest rate risk — Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. Generally, the ionger the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair
value to changes in market interest rates. In accordance with KSA 12-1675, the College manages its exposure
to interest rate fluctuations by limiting all time investments to maturities of less than two years.

Credit risk — State law limits the amount of credit risk by restricting governments to specific investment types
as listed in KSA 12-1675. The College’s practice is to place idle funds in certificates of deposits, United States
obligations, and the Kansas Municipal Investment Pool (KMIP). The KMIP was rated AAAf/S1+ by Standard &
Poor’s as of March, 2018. The KMIP is permitted to invest in fully collateralized certificates of deposit, certain
obligations of the United States, certain repurchase/reverse repurchase agreements, and other types of
investments.The fair value of the investments in the pool are the same as the value of the pool shares. The
KMIP is managed by the Pool Investment Board of which four r  nbers are appointed by the Governor of the
State of Kansas.
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Deposits and Investments (Cont.)

Custodial credit risk — The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a
depository financial institution, a government will not be able to recover deposits or will not be abie to recover
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is
the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty to a transaction, a government will not be able to
recover the value of investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. KSA 9-
1402 and 9-1405 requires that governments obtain security for all deposits. The College manages its custodial
credit risk by requiring the financial institutions to grant a security interest in securities held by third-party
custodial banks. Monies in the KMIP are not required to have pledged securities. As of June 30, 2018, the
College was not exposed to custodial credit risk with its deposits or investments.

Concentration of credit risk — This is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a government's investment
in a single issuer. The College manages this risk by placing funds with financial institutions only after
contacting all eligible institutions in the taxing area and by the fact that the monies in the KMIP are diverse
according to the policies of the investment pool.

Component unit — Investments of the Hutchinson Community College Endowment Association consists of
mutual funds, treasury obligations, certificates of deposits, and other investments. These investments are
managed by the Finance Committee of the Endowment Association. These types of investments are not
regulated by Kansas statutes. These investments are subject to all normal market risks.

Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2018, was as follows:

Beginning (Decrease) Ending
Balance Increg=~=_ Adinetments Balanr=
Non-depreciable capital assets:
Land $ 195688 $ -9 - $ 195688
Books and films 1,088,964 - - 1,088,964
Construction in progress 813,871 = 1esoe7 (4 nnn a3y
Total non-depreciable capital assets 2,008 R23 186,967 (1,000,838) 1,284,652
Depreciable capital assets:
Improvements 2,911,443 - - 2,911,443
Buildings 49,787,976 1,059,114 - 50,847,090
Equipment 17,655,172 589,330 (190,887) _ 18 NR2 615
Total depreciable capital assets 70,354,591 1548,444 (190,887) 71,812,148
Less accumulated depreciation:
Improvements (1,982,364) (148,671) - (2,131,035)
Buildings (24,848,971)  (1,727,747) - (26,576,718)
Equipment ~115113,047) 796,858) 187,930  (16,221,975)
Total accumulated depreciation (42,944,382) /7 172 776) 187,930 _ (44 920 728)
Total capital assets, net $29RNR732 § (337,865) $ (1,003,795) $ 28,167,072

Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2018 is $2,173,276.



Long-Term Liabilities

The following is a summary of long-term liability transactions for the year ended June 30, 2018:

Beginning Payments/ Ending Current

Balance Additions Reductions Balance Portion
Certificates of Participation $ 5855000 $ - $ (210,000) $ 5645000 $ 215,000
Premium on Certificates 47 850 - (2,279) 45 571 2,279
Sports Arena 4,500,000 - - 4,500,000 750,000
Capital lease obligations 5,360,510 - (430,050) 4,930,460 359,017
Compensated absences 533,249 15,171 (63,644) 484 776 408,885
Early retirement benefits 283,280 108,658 (150,657) 241,281 139,193
Post employment healthcare 1,306,130 195,348 - 1,501,478 -
Net pension liability 393,733 _ 130 493 - 224 915 -
Total long-term liabilities $ 18,279,752 § 74amm”n ¢  (856,630) $ 18,172,782 § 1,874,274

The Certificates of Participation and the Sports Arena will be liquidated by the General Fund and the
Postsecondary Technical Education Fund. The Board of Regents loan will be paid through the Capital Outlay
Fund. The capital lease obligations are liquidated through the Central Administrative Funds and the General
Fund. The compensated absences, early retirement benefits, postemployment healthcare benefits, and the
pension benefits are generally liquidated by the General Fund and the Postsecondary Technical Education
Fund.

(a) Certificates of Participation

The College issued Certificates of Participation Series 2012. The original issue amount was $6,650,000, due in
annual principal installments ranging from $210,000 to $375,000 through year 2038. Interest rates vary from
2.00% to 4.00%.

The annual debt service requirements for the certificates of participation are as follows:

Year Ending __ Princinal Interest Total
6/30/2019 $ 215000 $ 177,903 $ 392,903
6/30/2020 220,000 173,553 393,553
6/30/2021 225,000 167,978 392,978
6/30/2022 235,000 161, 3 396,078
6/30/2023 240,000 709,706 949,706

6/30/24 - 6/30/28 1,295,000 675,853 1,970,853
6/30/29 - 6/30/33 1,515,000 468,794 1,983,794
6/30/34 - 6/30/38 1,700,000 168,000 1,868,000

Total § SmaRnnn § 2702863 $ 8,347,863

(b) Sports Arena

The College entered into an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Hutchinson to help finance the cost of
construction and funding improvements to the Hutchinson Sports Arena. The original agreement amount was
$4,500,000, due in annual instaliments ranging from $250,000 to $500,000 through year 2027. Interest rate is
0%. The College has elected to not impute interest based on guidance in the GASB Comprehensive
Implementation Guide.
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5.

Long-Term Liabili :s (Cont.)
(b) Sports Arena (Cont.)

The annual debt service requirements for the sports arena are as follows:

Year Ending Principal Interest Total
6/30/2019 $ 750,000 $ - $ 750,000
6/30/2020 500,000 - 500,000
6/30/2021 500,000 - 500,000
6/30/2022 500,000 - 500,000
6/30/2023 500,000 500,000

6/30/24 - 6/30/27 1,750,000 - 1,750,000
Total $ 4,500,000 $ - $ 4,500,000

(c) Capital Lease Obligations

The College has entered into various lease agreements for financing the acquisition of equipment. The lease
agreements qualify as capital leases for accounting purposes and, therefore, have been reported at the present
value of their future minimum lease payments as of the inception date. The equipment totaled $215,204 and is
included in the capital assets of the College. The amortization of this equipment has been included in the
College’s depreciation expense.

The College has a lease agreement with the Educational Facilities Authority of Reno County for Gowans
Stadium. The lease agreement qualifies as a capital lease for accounting purposes and, therefore, has been
reported at the present value of the future minimum lease payments as of the inception date. The cons ction
and equipment totaled $1,196,200 and is included in the capital assets of the College. The amortization of this
equipment has been included in the College’s depreciation expense.

The College also has a lease agreement with Honeywell, Inc. The lease agreement qualifies as a capital ¢ e
for accounting purposes and, therefore, has been reported at the present value of the future minimum lease
payments as of the inception date. The construction and future equipment totaled $7,180,000 and is included
as an asset in the capital assets of the College. The amortization of this equipment has been included in the
College's depreciation expense.

The annual debt service requirements for capital leases are as follows:

Year Ending Principal Interest Total
6/30/2019 $ 359,017 $ 231574 $ 590,591
6/30/2020 368,456 214,645 583,101
6/30/2021 390,492 197,630 588,122
6/30/2022 412,623 179,504 592,127
6/30/2023 437,265 160,169 597,434

6/30/24 - 6/30/28 2,651,431 463,303 3,114,734
6/30/29 - 6/30/33 311,176 10,876 322,052
Total $ 4930460 $ 1,457,701 $ 6,388,161

(d) Early Retirement Benefit Plan

At the discretion of the Board of Trustees, the College offers a voluntary early retirement plan to eligible
employees. Employees must have completed at least 15 years of full-time and continuous service with the
College and must be eligible to receive unreduced KPERS retirement benefits. Benefits apply for a maximum
of 38 months, or until the employee is eligible for full social security benefits, whichever occurs first. This
benefit program is unfunded and current costs are paid by the General Fund and the Postsecondary Technical
Education Fund. For the year ended June 30, 2018, the College paid $179,345 in benefits. The liability for :
early retirement benefit plan includes the expected cash outflows discounted at a range of 1.625% to 2.500%.
At year end, there were 18 retir . rer  7ing benefits.
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Operating Lease

The College leases 200 E. Third Ave., Hutchinson, KS for the purpose of operating Sidney's Hairdressing
College. The operating lease term is through December 31, 2021. Expenses for the year ending June 30, 2018,
were $42,000.

The future minimum lease payments for operating leases are as follows:

Year Ending Total
6/30/2019 $ 42,000
6/30/2020 42,000
6/30/2021 17,500

Total $ 101,500

Other Postemployment Healthcare Benefits (OPEB)

Plan Description. Through its group program the College sponsors Medical / Rx and Dental insurance to
qualifying retirees and their dependents. Coverage is provided through a self-funded arrangement with stop-
loss coverage. Two Medical plans are available. Qualifying retirees are those employees who are eligible for
immediate retirement benefits under the Kansas Public Employees Retirement System and retire prior to Social
Security Normal Retirement Age. Retirees may continue coverage with the College by paying the carrier
premium rate. Coverage is available until Social Security Normal Retirement Age for retirees and their spouses.
Retirees receive a benefit since they aren’t charged the full age-based cost. Re-enroliment is not allowed once
a participant discontinues enroliment in the College’s insurance program.

Effective January 1, 2015 the group insurance of the Coliege is delivered through a self-insured program with
stop-loss coverage. Eligible employees may continue coverage upon retirement through the group program.
Two medical plan options are available.

Coverage is available until Social Security Normal Retirement Age (‘SSNRA’). Spouses may continue
coverage upon retiree death or retiree attainment of SSNRA, until the spouse reaches SSNRA. All benefits
renew annually each January 1.

Retirees and beneficiaries receiving benefits 11
Active f 1 members _ nas
Total 98

Funding Policy. The College provides health insurance benefits to retirees and their dependents in
accordance with Kansas law (KSA 12-5040). The benefits are paid from the general operating assets of the
College on a pay-as-you-go basis. The contribution requirements of Plan members and the College are
established and may be amended by the Board of Trustees.

Employer Contribution. An employer may make contributions through an irrevocable transfer of assets to a
qualifying trust, direct payment of benefits or a combination of these. Without a trust and self-funded, the
contribution equals retiree claims plus admin costs, less any retiree contribution premiums. Without a trust and
not self-funded, the contribution equals age-adjusted premium costs, less any retiree contribution premiums.
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Other Postem} jyment Healthcare Benefits (OPEB) (Cont.)

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation. The College’s annual OPEB cost (expense) consists of the
service cost plus interest on total OPEB liability and changes in assumptions and inputs. The service cost is the
portion of the Actuarial Present Value of OPEB benefits that is allocated to the current year by the Actuarial
Cost method. The following table presents the components of the College’s annual OPEB cost for the year, the
amount actually contributed to the Plan, and changes in the Coliege’s total OPEB obligation to the Plan.

June " 2018

Total OPEB liability - beginning of year $ 1,306,130
Service cost 95,133
Interest cost 46,521

Changes in benefit terms -
Differences between actual and expected experience -
Changes in assumptions and inputs 119,694

Employer contributions (benefit payments) (66,000)
Net changes 195,348
Net OPERB liability - end of year § 1m01478

The College saw no benefit changes to the disabilitant's percentage of replacement income due to the changes
from GASB 45 to GASB 75.

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 3.50% (GASB 45) to
3.40% (beginning-of-year) in accordance with GASB 75.

Changes for the FY 2018 beginning of year measurement GASB 75 valuation relative to the January 1, 2017
GASB 45 valuation include the following:

. The assumed mortality was changed to the Society of Actuaries RPH-2014 Adjusted
to 2006 Total Dataset Headcount-weighted Mortality table with MP-2017 Full
Generational Improvement.

» The discount rate was changed from 3.50% (GASB 45) to 3.40% (beginning-of-year)
in accordance with GASB 75.

+ The actuarial cost method was changed from Projected Unit Credit to Entry Age
Normal — Level Percent of Pay. The assumed salary scale is 2% per year. This
change inc It amount of the present = ue allc | to vice (i.e.
actuarial accrued liability) by 14%.

Total OPEB Liability. The College's total OPEB liability of $1,501,478 reported as of June 30, 2018 was
measured as of June 30, 2017 (the measurement date), and was determined by an actuarial valuation as of
July 1, 2017, using the following actuarial assumptions:

Valuation Procedures and Discount Rate

Salary increases; including wage increases 2.00%
Discount rate 3.40%

GASB 75 standards require a single discount rate be determined. To the extent Plan (i.e. Trust) assets are
projected to be sufficient to make projected benefit payments, the discount rate will equal the expected return
on such assets. 1 the extent a Plan is not projected to be sufficient make future benefit payments the yield or
index for 20-year, tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher
should be factored in. Plan assets do not apply to the College’s program.
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Other Poste )loyment Healthcare ienefits (OF B) (Cont.)

in order to determine the municipal bond rate the actuaries took the average of the published yields from the
S&P Municipal Bond 20 year High Grade and the Fidelity GO AA-20 Years indexes. The selected average rates
are 3.4% and 3.3% as of the beginning and end of year measurement dates, respectively. Tl e were used as
the discount rates to determine present value costs.

Mortality rates used for the dealth benefits were based on the Society of Actuaries RPH-2014 adjusted to 2006
Total Dataset Headcount-weighted Mortality with Scale MP-2017 Full Generational Improvement.

Ti financial information for fiscal year 2017-18 is based upon a GASB 75 actuarial valuation performed as of
January 1, 2017 using the participant census as of January 1, 2017. The prior valuation under GASB 45 for
fiscal year 2016-17 was performed as of January 1, 2017 using the census as of January 1, 2017.

Tl measurement date as selected by the College under GASB 75 Standards is June 30th. The results of the
valuation were projected to the beginning of year and end of year measurement dates using standard actuarial
techniques.

In the January 1, 2017, actuarial valuation, the Entry A : Normal - Level Percent of pay Actuarial Cost method
was applied. The actuarial assumptions included a 3.50% investment rate of return, which is a blended rate of
the expected long-term investment returns on Plan assets and on the College’s pooled funds and investments.
The valuation assumed annual healthcare cost trend rate of 7.00% in the first year and then 6.50% in year two,
decreasing by 0.50% until year 3 and then decreasing by 0.25% until year nine when it reaches an uitimate rate
of 4.50%. The valuation followed generally accepted actuarial methods and included tests as considered
necessary to assure the accuracy of the results.

Sensitivity of Total OPEB Liability to changes in Healthcare Cost Trend Rate

1% Decrease Current Trend Assumption 1% Inc~~~e

Total OPEB Liability $ 1,330,327 $ 1,501,478 $ 1,705,227
Increase / (Decrease)

from Baseline (171,151) - 203,749

Sensitivity of Total OPEB Lii il rto changes in the Discount Rate
1% Decrease Current Single Discount Rate 19, |ncrease
2.30% Assumption 3.30% 4.30%

Total OPEB Liability $ 1625747 § 1,501,478 $ 1,387,577
Increase / (Decrease)

from Baseline 124,269 - (113,901)

Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources. At June 30, 2018 the College
reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 1 »ur i rele | to OPEB from the following
sources:

Deferred Deferred

outflows of inflows of

Category reenirgas racnurnac
Differences between actual and expected experience (1) 3 - 3 -
Changes in assumptions (2) 108,813 -
Benefit payments subsequent to the measurement date (3) - -
Total 3 108,813 $ -

(1) None. Prc  ted to measurement date assuming no gains or losses.
(2) The discount rate was changed from 3.40% to 3.30% and actual 2018 retiree premiums were valued.
(3) Expected Employer Contributions between Measurement date and the Reporting date - Does not

apply.
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7.

Other Postemployment Healthcare Benefits (OPEB) (Cont.)

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB will be
recognized as an expense/(income) item in OPEB expense as follows:

Year ended June 30: Amount
2019 $ 10,881
2020 10,881
2021 10,881
2022 10,881
2023 10,881
Thereafter 54,408

Other Post Employment Benefit Plan - KPERS Death and Disabilities

The College participates in a multiple-employer defined benefit other postemployment benefit (OPEB) plan (the
Ptan) which is administered by the Kansas Public Employees Retirement System (KPERS). The Plan provides
long-term disability benefits and a life insurance benefit for disabled members to KPERS members, as provided
by K.S.A. 74-04927. The Plan is administered through a trust held by KPERS that is funded to pay annual
benefit payments. However because the trust’s assets are used to pay employee benefits other than OPEB, the
trust does not meet the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting
for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. Accordingly, the Plan is considered to be administered on
a pay-as-you-go basis.

Contributions. Employer contributions are established and may be amended by state statute. Members are
not required to contribute. Employer contributions paid for benefits as they came due during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2018, totaled $37,313.

Special Funding Situation. The employer contributions for the College, as defined in K.S.A. 74-4931 (2) and
(3), are made by the State of Kansas on behalf of the College. Therefore, the College is considered to be in a
special funding situation. Accordingly, the State is required to recognize the total OPEB liability, deferred
outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources and expense for the OPEB plan attributable to the College.
The College records revenue and OPEB expense in an amount equal to the expense recognized by the State
on behalf of the College.

Benefits - Benefits are established by statute and may be amended by the KPERS Board of Trustees. The
Plan provides long-term disability benefits equal to 60% (prior to January 1, 2006, 66 2/3 percent) of annual
compensation, offset by other benefits. Members receiving long-term disability benefits also receive credit
towards their KPERS retirement benefits and have their group life insurance coverage continued under the
waiver of premium provision.

The monthly long-term disability benefit is 60% of the member's monthly compensation, with a minimum of
$100 and a maximum of $5,000. The monthly benefit is subject to reduction by deductible sources of income,
which include Social Security primary disability or retirement benefits, workers compensation benefits, other
disability benefits from any other sources by reason of employment, and earnings from any form of
employment. If the disability begins before age 60, benefits are payable while the disability continues until the
member’'s 65th birthday or retirement date, whichever occurs first. If the disability begins after age 60, benefits
are payable while the disability continues, for a period of five years or until the member retires, whichever
occurs first. Benefit payments for disabilities caused or contributed to by substance abuse or non-biologically
based mental ilinesses are limited to the shorter of the term of the disability or 24 months per lifetime.
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Other Post Employ 1ent Benefit Plan -} ERS ‘eath: [ s;abilities (Cont.)

The death benefit paid to beneficiaries of disabled members is 150% of the greater of 1) the member's annual
rate of compensation at the time of disability, or 2) the members previous 12 months of compensation at the
time of the last date on payroll. If the member has been disabled for five or more years, the annual
compensation or salary rate at the time of death will be indexed using the consumer price index, less one
percentage point, to compute the death benefit. If a member is diagnosed as terminally ill with a life expectancy
of 12 months or less, the member may be eligible to receive up to 100% of the death benefit rather than having
the benefit paid to the beneficiary. If a member retires or disability benefits end, the member may convert the
group life insurance coverage to an individual insurance policy.

Covered nployees. The College has the following employees covered by the Plan as of June 30, 2018:

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefit payments 2
Active employees aac
Total 417

Total OPEB L Hiility. At June 30, 2018, the total OPEB liability recognized by the State of Kansas that was
attributable to the College was $236,547.

Actuarial Assumptions. The financial information for fiscal year 2017-18 is based upon actuarial valuation
performed as of July 1, 2017 using the participant census as of July 1, 2017. The prior valuation under GASB
45 was performed as of July 1, 2014 using the census as of July 1, 2014.

The measurement date as selected by the College under GASB 75 Standards is June 30th. The results of the
valuation were projected to the end of year measurement date using standard actuarial techniques.

Price inflation 2.75%
Salary increases, including wage increases 3.50-10.00%
Discount rate (based on the 20 year municipal bond rate with an average

rating of AA/Aa or better, obtained from the index.) 3.58%

Mortality rates used for the death benefits were based on the RP-2000 Healthy Annuitant Mortality Table for
Males and Females, adjusted for generational mortality improvement using Scale AA. Mortality rates used for
the disability benefits were based on the RP-2000 Disabled Life Table with generational mortality improvement
using S 2 AA.

The actuarial assumptions used in the December 31, 2016, valuation were based on the results of an actuarial
experience study conducted for three years ending June 30, 2016.

Revenue and OPEB Expense Recorded by the College. For the year ended June 30, 2018, the College
recognized revenue and OPEB expense in an equal amount of $37,313.

Defined Benefit Pension Plan

Plan Description. The College participates in the Kansas Public Employees Retirement System (KPERS or
System), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan as provided by Kansas law and
administered by KPERS, a body corporate and an instrumentality of the State of Kansas. Kansas law
establishes and amends benefit provisions. KPERS issues a publicly available, stand-alone comprehensive
annual financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report
may be obtained by writing to KPERS (611 S. Kansas, Suite 100, Topeka, KS 66603) or by calling 1-888-275-
5737, or at the KPERS website at www.kpers.org.
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Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Cont.)

KPERS provides pension benefits to the following statewide pension groups under one plan, as provided by
KSA 74, article 49:

+ Public employees, which include:
+ State/School Employees
* Local Employees

+ Police and Firemen

* Judges

Substantially all public employees in Kansas are covered by the pension plan. The State of Kansas and Kansas
schools are required to participate, while participation by local political subdivisions is optional, but irrevocable
once elected.

The employer contributions for non-public school district schools, as defined in KSA 74-4931 (2) and (3), are
funded by the State of Kansas on behalf of these employers. Therefore, these employers, are vocational-
technical schools and community junior colleges, are considered to be in a special funding situation as defined
by GASB Statement No. 68. The State is treated as a nonemployer contributing entity in the System. Since
these employers do not contribute directly to the System for active employees, there is no net pension liability
or deferred inflows or outflows to report in the financial statements for active employees. The notes to the
College's financial statements must disclose the portion of the nonemployer contributing entities' total
proportionate share of the collective net pension fiability that is associated with the non-public school district
employer. In addition, each non-public school district employer must recognize the pension expense associated
with their employer as well as revenue in an amount equal to the nonemployer contributing entities' total
proportionate share of the collective pension expense associated with their employer.

A number of these employers make contributions directly to KPERS for KPERS retirees filling KPERS covered
positions per KSA 74-4937, “working after retirement" employees. The resuiting proportional share of these
agencies "working after retirement" contributions and resulting net pension liability are attributable to the
employer.

Benefits provided. Benefits are established by statute and may only be changed by the General Assembly.
Members with ten or more years of credited service, may retire as early as age 55, with an actuarially reduced
monthly benefit. Normal retirement is at age 65, age 62 with ten years of credited service, or whenever a
member's combined age and years of credited service equal 85 “points”.

Monthly retirement benefits are based on a statutory formu™ that incluc  final aver: : salary and years of
service. When ending employment, members may withdraw their contributions from their individual accounts,
including interest. Members who withdraw their accumulated contributions lose all rights and privileges of
membership. For all pension coverage groups, the accumulated contributions and interest are deposited into
and disbursed from the membership accumulated reserve fund as established by KSA 74-4922.

Members choose one of seven payment options for their monthly retirement benefits. At retirement a member
may receive a lump sum payment of up to 50% of the actuarial present value of the member's lifetime benefit.
His or her monthly retirement benefit is then permanently reduced based on the amount of the lump sum.
Benefit increases, including ad hoc post retirement benefit increases, must be passed into law by the Kansas
Legislature. Benefit increases are under the authority of the Legislature and the Governor of the State of
Kansas.

The 2012 Legislature made changes affecting new hires, current members and employers. A new KPERS 3
cash balance retirement plan for new hires starting January 1, 2015, was created. Normal retirement age for
KPERS 3 is 65 with five years of service or 60 with 30 years of service. Early retirement is available at age 55
with ten years of service, with a reduced benefit. Monthly benefit options are an annuity benefit based on the
account balance at retirement.
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Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Cont.)

Contributions. For all pension coverage groups, the retirement benefits are disbursed from the retirement
benefit payment reserve fund established by KSA 74-4922. Member contribution rates are established by State
law, and are paid by the employee according to the provisions of Section 414(h) of the Internal revenue code.
State law provides that the employer contribution rates for each of the three state wide pension groups to be
determined based on the results of each annual actuarial valuation. The contributions and assets of all groups
are deposited in the Kansas Public Employees Retirement Fund established by KSA 74-4921. All of the
retirement systems are funded on an actuarial reserve basis.

For fiscal years beginning in 1995, Kansas legislation established statutory limits on increases in contribution
rates for KPERS employers. Annual increases in the employer contribution rates related to subsequent benefit
enhancements are not subject to these limitations. The statutory cap increase over the prior year contribution
rate is 1.20% of total payroll for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017.

The State is required to contributed 100% of the College's contractually required contributions, which are
actuarially determined as an amount that, when combined with employee contributions, is expected to finance
the cost of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded
accrued liability. However, they do make contributions directly to KPERS for KPERS retirees filing KPERS
covered positions per KSA 74-4937, "working after retirement' employees. The resulting proportinal share of
the "working after retirement” contributions and resulting new pension liability are attributable to the employer.

KSA 74-4919 and KSA 74-49.210 establish the KPERS member-employee contribution rates. KPERS has
multiple benefit structures and contribution rates depending on whether the employee is a KPERS 1, KPERS 2,
or KPERS 3 member. KPERS 1 members are active and contributing members hired before July 1, 2009.
KPERS 2 members were first employed in a covered position on or after July 1, 2009, and KPERS 3 members
were first employed in a covered position on or after January 1, 2015. Effective January 1, 2015, Kansas law
established the KPERS member-employee contribution rate of 6% of covered salary for KPERS 1, KPERS 2,
and KPERS 3 members.

The College's contractually required contributions rate for the year ended June 30, 2017, was 16.03% of the
annual college payroll of which .01% of payroll was required from the College and 99.99% of payroli was
required from the State. The College's contributions to the pension plan were $60,813 for the year ended June
30, 2017.

Legislature in the 2015 session authorized issuance of $1.0 billion in net bond proceeds to improve the funding
of the State/School group. The bonds were issued in August 2015 and deposited in the trust fund on August
20, 2015.

Employer Allocations. Although KPERS administers one cost sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit
pension plan, separate (sub) actuarial valuations are prepared to determine the actuarial determined
contribution rate by group. Following this method, the measurement of the collective net pension liability,
deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, and pension expense are determined separately
for each of the following groups of the plan:

+ State/School

* Local

» Police and Fireman
+ Judges

To facilitate the separate (sub) actuarial valuations, KPERS maintains separate accounts to identify additions,
deductions, and fiduciary net position applicable to each group. The allocation percentages presented for each
group in the schedule of employer and nonemployer allocations are applied to amounts presented in the
schedules of pension amounts by employer and nonemployer.
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Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Cont.)

Pension abi ies, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to Pensic 5. At June 30, 2018, the College reported a liability for its proportionate share
of the net pension liability that reflected a reduction for the State pension support provided to the College. e
amount recognized by the College as its proportionate share of the net pension liability, the related state
support, and the total portion of the net pension liability that was associated with the College were as follows:

College's proportionate share of the net pension liability 3 824,216

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with

the College 404,545
$ 3228761

The net pension liability was measured as of December 31, 2016, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2017.
The total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as
of the that date. The College's proportion of the net pension liability was based on the ratio of its contributions
to the total of the employer and non-employer contributions of the group for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2017. The contributions used exclude contributions made for prior service, excess benefits, and irregular
payments. At June 30, 2017, the combined College and State's proportion was 2.47%, which was an increase
of 2.06% from its proportion measured as of the year ended June 30, 2016.

For the actuarial report as of June 30, 2017, there were changes in assumptions and benefits as described in
the notes to the required supplemental information.

There were no changes between the measurement date of December 31, 2016, rolled forward to June 30,
2017, and the College's reporting date of June 30, 2018.

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the College recognized pension expense of $2,656,356 and revenue of
$2,656,356 for support provided by the state. For the portion related to the "working after retirement" the
College recognized pension expense of $121,275, which includes the changes in the collective net pension
liability, projected earnings on pension plan investments, and the amortization of deferred outflows of resources
and deferred inflows of resources for the current period. At June 30, 2017, the College did not report deferred
outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources due to the State's porportionate share being 100%.
However, due to the restatement and changes in the information presented in the System's report, at June 30,
2018, the College now does report deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources. At the
measurement date of June 30, 2017, the College reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows
of resources related to pensions for the College from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows Inflows
of Resources of Res~ -3

Differences between expected and actual experience $ - $ 4u,990
Changes of assumptions 38,917 1,091
Net difference between projected and actual
earnings on pension plan investments 17,677 -
Changes in proportion and differences between College
contributions and proportionate share of contributions 394,088 -
Total $ 450682 $ 42,081
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9.

Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Cont.)

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions will be recognized in pension expenses by the College as follows:

Year ended June 30: Amount

2018 $ 95,387

2019 116,354

2020 92,724

2021 69,622

2022 34,514
Thereafter -

$ 408,601

Acti ial assumptions. The total pension liability recognized by the State and the portion recognized by the
College, were determined by an actuarial valuation as of December 31, 2016, which was rolled forward to June
30, 2017, using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

+ Price Inflation 2.75 percent

+ Wage inflation 3.50 percent

+ Salary increases, including wage increases 3.5 to 12.0 percent, including
inflation

» Long-term rate of return, net of investment expense, 7.75 percent

and including price inflation

Mortality rates were based on the RP 2014 Mortality Tables, with age setbacks and age set forwards as well as
other adjustments based on different membership groups. Future mortality improvements are anticipated
using Scale MP-2016.

The actuarial assumptions used in the December 31, 2017, valuation were based on the results of an actuarial
experience study conducted for the period January 1, 2013, through December 31, 2015. The experience
study is dated November 18, 2016.

The long-term expected rate of return of pension plan investments was d¢ mined using a building-block
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension
plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined
to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the
target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of
return for each major asset class included in the ision plan's target asset allocation as of the most recent
experience study, dated November 18, 2016, as provided by KPERS' investment consultant, are summarized
in the following table:

Long-term

Long-term expected

target real rate

Asset class allocation of return
Global Equity 47.00% 6.80%
Fixed Income 13.00% 1.25%
Yield Driven 8.00% 6.55%
Real Return 11.00% 1.71%
Real Estate 11.00% 5.05%
Alternatives 8.00% 9.85%
Short-term Investments 2.00% -0.25%

Total 100.00%
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D¢ 1ed Bene P¢ sionf in (Cont.)

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.75%. The projection of cash flows used to
determine the discount rate was based on member and employer contributions as outlined below.

In KPERS, the State/School and Local groups do not necessarily contribute the full actuarially determined rate.
Based on legislation passed in 1993 and subsequent legislation, the employer contribution rates certified by the
Board may not increase by more than the statutory cap. The statutory cap for Fiscal Year 2017 was 1.2
percent.

In recent years, the Legislature has made several changes to statutory rates that deviate from the scheduled
contribution increases set under the caps established in 2012 for the State/School group. Under 2015 SB 4,
the previously certified State/School statutory rate for Fiscal Year 2015 of 11.27 percent was reduced to 8.65
percent for the last haif of the fiscal year as part of the Governor's allotment. That same session, SB 228
recertified statutory rates for the State/School group to 10.91 percent for Fiscal Year 2016 and 10.81 percent
for Fiscal Year 2017 in anticipation of the issuance of $1 billion in pension obligation bonds. Legislation in the
2016 session (SB 161) provided for the delay of up to $100 million in State and School contributions to the
Pension Plan. Legislation passed by the 2017 Legislature removed the repayment provisions included in SB
161.

In addition, 2017 S Sub. For Sub. HB 2052 delayed $64.1 million in Fiscal Year State/School contributions, to
be repaid over 20 years in level dollar installments. The first year payment of $6.4 million was received in July
2017 and appropriations for Fiscal Year 2018 are intended to fully fund the State/School group statutory
contribution rate of 12.01 percent for that year. Additional legislation in the 2017 Session (S Sub for HB 2002)
provided for a reduction of $194 million from the previously certified contribution rate of 13.21 percent in the
State/School contributions for Fiscal Year 2019. Like the Fiscal Year 2017 reduction, it is to be paid back over
a 20 year period, beginning in Fiscal Year 2020. Therefore, both reductions will be accounted for as long-term
receivables by the Pension Plan.

Sensitivity of the State's pr onate share the net pension liability to changes in the discount
rate. The table below presents the net pension liability of the Pension Plan as of June 30, 2017, calculated
using the discount rate of7.75%, as well as what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a
discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower (6.75%) or 1-percentage point higher (8.75%) than the current
rate:

1% Decrease Discount rate 1% Increase
(6.75%) (7.75%) (8.75%)
$1,098,864 $824 216 $592,465

(L..anagement

The College is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. These risks are covered by commercial
insurance purchased from independent third parties. There has been no significant change in insurance
coverage from the previous fiscal year. Settled claims have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in
any of the past three years.

The College has established a self-insured heaith care program for eligible College employees and covered
dependents. The activity is reported in an internal service fund on these financial statements. The College
limits its exposure through specific and aggregate stop-loss coverage. All claims handling procedures are
performed by a third-party claims administrator. Reported unpaid claims, as well as incurred but not reported
claims, have been accrued as a liability based upon the claims administrator's estimate. These claims are
expected to be fully paid within one year of the financial statement date.
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14.

Risk Management (cont.)

Changes in claims liabilities during the past year is summarized below:

Unpaid claims, June 30, 2017 $ 418,377
Claims incurred (including incurred but not reported) 2,399,613
Claim payments (2,136,648)
Unpaid claims, June 30, 2018 $ 681,342

Joint Venture

In 2003, the College entered into an agreement with the Hutchinson Unified School District No. 308 to form a
s« irate legal entity named the Educationa! Facilities Authority of Reno County (Authority). The purpose of the
Authority is to facilitate the renovation, improvement, and acquisition of educational and athletic facilities as
determined by the Authority's board of directors. The College has entered into a capital lease agreement with
the Authority for the construction of improvements to an athletic facility. Details of that lease are included in
Note 5. Additionally, the College agreed to make annual contributions to cover an allocated portion of the
annual operating costs. For this fiscal year, the College paid operating costs of $88,789 to the Authority.

Requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Authority in care of the Hut nson
Community College, 1300 North Plum, Hutchinson, Kansas 67501.

slated Party Transactions letween the College and its Component Unit

The Hutchinson Community College Endowment Association paid $855,494 in student scholarships during the
current fiscal year.

The College provides administrative support, office space, and other services to the Hutchinson Community
College Endowment Association. The Endowment Association does not reimburse the College for expenses
incurred.

Contingent Liabilities

The College receives significant financial assistance from numerous federal and state governmental agencies
in the form of grants and state pass-through aid. The disbursement of funds received under these programs
generally requires compliance with terms and conditions specified in the grant agreements and is subject to
audit. Any disallowed claims resulting from such audits could become a liability of the College. However, in the
opinion of management, any such disallowed claims would not have a material effect on the financial
statements.

The College is a defendant in various | ding liti ion and administrative pro :dings. Ma nent
anticipa  that any potential ¢ ms, if any, against the College would be covered by insurance and would not
materially affect the College’s financial position.

In lementation of New Standard

GASB issued Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than
Pensions. The primary objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting for
postemployment benefits other than pensions (other postemployment benefits or OPEB). It also improves
information provided by state and local governmental employers about financial support for OPEB that is
provided by other entities. The College implemented this standard for the year ended June 30, 2018. The
statement required a retroactive implementation for the financial statements for the Ol 3 liability, but not for
deferred inflows, outflows, or the Management's Discussion & Analysis. The effect to the beginning net
position was $140,311.

Net position June 30, 2017 $ 36,297,102
Restatement due to GASB 75 140,311)
Net postion restated at June 30, 2017 ® 26,156 7°*
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15. Prior Period Ac itment
The College has a prior period adjustment due to a correction involving the heaith claims payable. The

adjustment was to agree to the Health Insurance Provider's estimated claims payable for prior years claims.
The net effect to income for this change was $388,498.

16. Subse 1ent Events

Management has evaluated the effects on the financial statements of subsequent events occurring through the
date of this report, which is the date at which the financial statements were available to be issued.
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Hutchinson Community College

Schedule of Changes in the Net OPI | Liability - Healthcare
For the Year ended June 30, 2018

Last 10 Fiscal Years*

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
Total OPEB Liability - Beginning of year $ 1,306,130 For 2008 to 2016, this data is not yet available.
Service Cost 95,133  For 2008 to 2016, this data is not yet available.
Interest Cost 46,521 For 2008 to 2016, this data is not yet available.
Changes in Benefit Terms - For 2008 to 20186, this data is not yet available.
Differences between actual and expected experience - For 2008 to 2016, this data is not yet available.
Changes in assumptions and inputs 119,694  For 2008 to 20186, this data is not yet available.
Employer contributions (66,000) For 2008 to 2016, this data is not yet available.
Net Changes 195,348 For 2008 to 20186, this data is not yet available.
Total OPEB Liability - End of year $ 1,501,478 For 2008 to 2016, this data is not yet available.

Note: For June 30, 2018, GASB 75 was implemented. The information for years 2008-2016 is not available under the measurement requirements of GASB 75.

9 * The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the calendar year end that occurred within the fiscal year.



Hutchinson Con wunity College

Schedule « e College's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability - Healthcare
For the Year ended June 30, 2018

Last 10 Fiscal Years*

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

Total OPEB Liability $ 1,501,478  For 2008 to 2016, this data is not yet available.

Fiduciary net position - For 2008 to 2016, this data is not yet available.

Net OPEB liability $ 1,501,478  For 2008 to 2016, this data is not yet available.

Fiduciary net position as a percentage of t | 0.00% For 2008 to 2016, this data is not yet available.

OPEB liability

Covered-employee payroll $ 16,380,554 For 2008 to 2016, this data is not yet available.

Net OPEB liability as a percentage of

covered-employee payroll 9.20% For 2008 to 2016, this data is not yet available.

Note: For June 30, 2018, GASB 75 was implemented. The information for years 2008-2016 is not available under the measurement requirements of GASB 75.

8 * The amounts presented for each fiscal year were  termined as ol e calendar year end that occurred within the fiscal year.



6¢

Hutchinson Community College

Schedule of the Colle ‘'s Proportionate Share of the Net OPEE iability - KPI 'S Death and Disability
For the Year ended June 30, 2018

Last 10 Fiscal Years*

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
Total OPEB Liability $ 236,547  For 2008 to 2016, this data is not yet available.
Fiduciary net position - For 2008 to 2016, this data is not yet available.
Net OPEB liability $ 73k =47 For 2008 to 20186, this data is not yet available.
Nonemployer contributing entities' total
proportionate share of collective net OPEB
liability $ 236,547  For 2008 to 2016, this data is not yet available.
Employer's proportionate share of the
collective net OPEB liability - For 2008 to 2016, this data is not yet available.
Covered-employee payroll $ 20,900,301
Nonemployer's proportionate share of
¢ ective net OPEB liability as a percentage
of covered-employee payroll 1.13%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of
the total OPEB liability 0.00% For 2008 to 2016, this data is not yet available.

Note: For June 30, 2018, GASB 75 was im mented. The information for years 2008-2016 is not available under the measurement requirements of GASB
75.

* The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the calendar year end that occurred within the fiscal year.



Hutchinson Community College

Sched 3 of the College's OP| Contributions - KPERS Death & Disability
Fol e Year ended June 30, 2018

Kansas Public Employees Retirement System

Last 10 Fiscal Years*

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
Statutorily requi  OPEB contributions $ 17,715 For 2008 to 20186, this data is not yet available.
OPEB contributions in relation to
statutorily required contributions** 17,715 For 2008 to 20186, this data is not yet available.
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ -
College's covered-employee payroll $ 20,900,301 For 2008 to 2016, this data is not yet available.
OPEB contributions as a percentage
of covered payroli 0.08% For 2008 to 20186, this data is not yet available.

* The amounts presented for each fiscal year re determined as of e calendar year end that occurred within the fisc  year.

** Contributions in relation to statutorily re  red OPEB contributions are the contributions an employer actually made to the OPEB Plan, as distinct from statutorily
required contributions.



Hutchinson Community College

n

adule of the Cc  ge's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
For the Year ended June 30, 2018

Kansas Public Employees Retirement System

Last 10 Fiscal Years*

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
College's proportion share of
the net pension liability (asset) 0.009% 0.004% 0.004% 0.000% 0.000% For 2008 to 2012, this data is not yet available.
College's proportionate share of
the net pension liability (asset) $ 824216 $ 393,733 3 391,006 3 - 3 - For 2008 to 2012, this data is not yet available.
State's proprotionate share of
the net pension liability (asset) 0.357% 0.352% 0.357% 0.348% 0.341%
State's proprotionate share of $ 32588272 $ 32,468,359 $ 32,053,273 $ 28836666 $ 32,815043 For 2008 to 2012, this data is not yet available.

the net pension liability (asset)

Total collective net pension liability (asset) $ ¢ 12488 $ 32,862092 $ 32444279 $ 28836666 $ 32,815,043
College's covered-employee payroll $ 22028170 $ 21,157,899 $ 20515939 $ 20,209665 $ 19,614,418
Toal collective net pension liability (asset)

as a percentage of its covered-employee
payroll 151.681% 155.318% 158.142% 142.688% 167.301% For 2008 to 2012, this data is not yet available.

Plan fiduciary net position as a

percentage of the total pension
liability 204.125% 186.507% 185.272% 199.424% 149.641% For 2008 to 2012, this data is not yet available.

* The amounts presentec  reach fiscal year were determined as of the calendar year end that occurred within the fiscal year.



Hutcl son Community College

S edule of College Contributions
For e Year ended June 30, 18

Kansas Public Employees Retirement System

Last 10 Fiscal Years*

17 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

Contractually required contribution $ 60,813 $ 27,378 $ 24530 $ - 8 - $ - % - $ - 3 - $ -
Contributions in relation to the

contractually required contribution (60,813) (27,378) (24,530) - - - - - - -
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ - 3 - $ - ¢ $ - 3 - § - $ - $ - $ -
College's covered-employee payroll  $ 22,028,170 $ 21,157,899 $20,515,939 § - $ - % - $ - % - % - $ -
Contributions as a percentage of

covered-employee payroll 0.28% 0.13% 0.12% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Note: Historically, the College has not bee -esponsible for contributions due to being a special funding situation. The State of Kansas has paid
all contributions. Due to changes in the st tes, the College is now responsible for "working after retirement” employees contributions.

* The amounts presented for each fiscal y vere determined as of the calendar year end that o« edy in the fiscal ye



Hutchinson Community College

Notes to Required Supplementary Information
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Other Post Employment Benefits - Healthcare

Changes in benefit terms:

The College saw no benefit changes to the disabilitant's percentage of replacement income due to the changes from GASB
45 to GASB 75.

Changes in assumptions:

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 4.50% in 2018 to 4.0% in 2019.

Changes for the FY 2018 beginning of year measurement GASB 75 valuation relative to the January, 1 2017 GASB 45
valuation include the following:

. The assumed mortality was changed to the Society of Actuaries RPH-2014 Adjusted to 2006 Total
Dataset Headcount-weighted Mortality table with MP-2017 Full Generational Improvement.

. The discount rate was changed from 3.50% (GASB 45) to 3.40% (beginning-of-year) in accordance
with GASB 75.

. The actuarial cost method was changed from Projected Unit Credit to Entry Age Normal - Level

Percent of Pay. The assum¢ salary scale is 2% per year. This change increased the amount of the
present value allocated to past service (i.e. actuarial accrued liability) by 14%.

Other Post Employment Benefits - KPERS Death and Disabilities
Changes in benefit terms:
This is the first year of implementation under GASB 75. There are no changes in benefits.
Changes in assumptions:
This is the first year of implementation under GASB 75. There are no changes in assumptions.
Definec iefit :nsion Plan
Chan in bei itterms:
The 2012 Legislature made changes affecting new hires, current members and employers. A new KiI S 3 cash balance
rement plan for new hires starting January 1, 2015 was created. Normat retirement age for KPERS 3 is 65 with five years
of service or 60 with 30 years of service. Early retirement is available at : : 55 with ten years of service, with a reduced
benefit. Monthly benefit options are an annuity benefit based on the account balance at retirement.

Changes in assumptions:

The actuarial assumptions changes adopted by the Pension Plan for all groups based on the experience study:

. Price inflation lowered from 3.00 percent to 2.75 percent

. Investment return assumption was lowered from 8.00 percent to 7.75 percent
. General wage growth assumption was lowered from 4.00 to 3.50 percent

. Payroll growth assumption was lowered from 4.00 percent to 3.00 percent

* The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the calendar year end that occurred within the fiscal
year.
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Hutchinson Community College

Schedule of Cash Receipts, Expe

Budget and Actual - Budgetary Basis
General Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2018

Cash Receipts
Student sources

Federal sources
State sources
Local sources
Other sources

Total Cash Receipts

Expenditures and Transfers Subject to Budget
Instruction
Public service
Academic support
Student services
Institutional support
Operation and maintenance
Scholarships
Transfer to Postsecondary Technical Education Fund
Transfer to Adult Education Fund
Nonmani  ory transfers out

Total Expenditures and Transfers Subject to Budget
Rer »ts Over (Under) Expenditures
Unencumbered Cash, July 1

Prior period adjustment

Unencumbered Cash, June 30

Unencumbered Cash, June 30
Receivables

GAAP fund balance (internal books)

litures, and Changes in Unencumbered Cash

Variance
Actual With Final
Amounts Budget
Budgeted Amounts Budgetary Over
Original Final Basis ‘Under)
$ 7224993 §$ 7,224993 $ 7,103,532 § (121,461)
100,000 100,000 - (100,000)
4,900,010 4,900,010 4,900,010 -
14,890,918 14,890,918 13,896,058 (994,860)
2,036,613 2,036,613 891,202 (1,145,411)
$29,152,534 §20152,534 26,790,802 $ (2,361,732)
$ 7468576 $ 7,468,576 6,003,341 $ (1,465,235)
229,727 229,727 8,783 (220,944)
2,461,502 2,461,502 1,721,467 (740,035)
6,073,531 6,073,531 5,042,735 (1,030,796)
3,929,354 3,929,354 2,992,116 (937,238)
3,809,049 3,809,049 2,851,205 (957,844)
373,558 373,558 182,829 (190,729
5,500,000 5,500,000 5,500,000 -
- - 20,000 20,000
1,661,000 1,661,000 1,661,000 -
$31,506,297 $31,506,297 25983476 $ (5,522,821)
807,326
9,913,359
1113,458)
$10,6n7 727
$10,607,227
145,192
$10 752 41q
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Schedule of Cash Receipts, Expenditures, and Changes in Unencumbered Cash
Budget and Actual - Budgetary Basis

Hutchinson Community College

Postsecondary Technical Education Fund

Cash Receipts
Student sources

Federal sources

State sources

Other sources

Transfer from General Fund

Total Cash Receipts

~ penditures Subject to Budget
Instruction
Public service
Academic support
Student services
Institutional support
Op¢ ion and maintenance
Scholarships

Total Expenditures Subject to Budget
f its Over (Under) Expenditures
Unencumbered Cash, July 1

Unencumbered Cash, June 30

inenc )
nal lucation Fund
Perkins Grant Fund

Unencumbered Cash, June 30
Receivables
Unearned revenue

GAAP fund balance (internal books)

sash balance:

Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance
Actual With Final
Amounts Budget
Budgeted Amounts Budgetary Over
Original Final Basis (Under)
$ 4456344 $ 4,456,344 $ 3,905230 $ {551,114)
514,236 514,236 278,088 (236,148)
5,377,896 5,377,896 4,031,884 (1,346,012)
1,422,104 1,422,104 4,760 (1,417,344)
5,500,000 £ £0n 000 5,500,000 -
$ 17,270,580 § 17,270 580 13,710082 § (35! 318
$ 10,440,346 $ 10,440,346 8,174,096 $ (2,266,250)
327,371 327,371 283,563 (43,808)
1,763,542 1,763,542 1,279,197 (484,345)
2,266,769 2,266,769 853,171 (1,413,598)
2,446,281 2,446,281 1,741,227 (705,054)
2,320,452 2,320,452 1,643,240 677 2)
108,130 108,130 - (108,130)
$ 19,672,891 $ 19,672,891 13,974,494 $ (5,698,397)
(254,532)
427,878
3 173,346
$ 427,790
(88)
$ 427,702
$ 173,346
43
(1,300)

$

172,089
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Hutchinson Community College

Schedule of Cash Receipts, Expenditures, and Changes in Unencumbered Cash
Budget and Actual - Budgetary Basis

Cash Receipts
Student sources

Federal sources

State sources

Local sources

Private gifts and grants
Transfer from General Fund
Other sources

Total Cash Receipts

Expenditures Subject to Budget
Instruction
Academic support

Total Expenditures Subject to Budget

Receipts Over (Under) Expenditures

Unencumbered Cash, July 1
Unencumbered Cash, June 30

Unencumbered Cash, June 30
:eivables

GAAP fund balance (internal books)

Adult E 1cation Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance
Actual With Final
Amounts Budget
Budgeted Amounts Budgetary Over
Original Final Basis (Under)
$ 3,785 % 3,785 % 50 $ (3,735)
153,948 153,948 58,379 (95,569)
146,549 146,549 79,556 {(66,993)
108,130 108,130 19,250 (88,880)
5,969 5,969 - (5,969)
- - 20,000 20,000
170,711 170,711 147 152 (23,559)
[ gaon nnan [ gaon nnan 324’387 $ (?RA TN&RY
$ 431,036 $ 431,036 171,114 $ (259,922)
141,760 141,760 144,535 2,775
$ 572,796 $ 572796 315649 $ (257,147)
8,738
727
$ 9,465
$ 9,465
$ 28714
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Schedule of Cash Receipts, Expenditures,
Budget and Actual - Budgetary Basis

fa VN » PR N

Sluaert sources

State sources

Private gifts and grants
Other sources

Total Cash Receipts

Exp~r~i#ires Subject to Budget
Instrucuon

Receipts Over (Under) Expenditures
Unencumbered Cash, July 1
Unencumbered Cash, June 30

Unencumbered Cash, June 30
Receivables

GAAP fund balance (internal books)

Hutchinson Community College

1id Changes in Unencumbered Cash

Adult Supplem« ary Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2018
Variance
Actual With Final
Amounts Budget
Budgeted Amounts Budgetary Over
Original Final Basis {Under)
$ 634456 $ 634456 $ 305689 $ (328,767)
31,335 31,335 - (31,335)
4,011 4,011 20,408 16,397
908,903 908,903 55,405 (853,498)
$ 1,578,705 $ 1,578,705 381,502 $ (1,197,203)
$ 1,310,495 $ 1,310,495 407618 & (902,877)
(26,116)
248,801
$ 222685
$ 222685
1Q N2Q
$ 2417724
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Hutchinson Community College

Schedule of Cash Receipts, Expenditures, and Changes in Unencumbered Cash
Budget and Actual - Budgetary Basis

C-" " zeipts
Suaent sources
State sources

Other sources

Total Cash Receipts

) Sublerb b~ Dy, .Ane_t
instruction
Academic support

Total Expenditures Subject to Budget

Receipts Over (Under) Expenditures

Unencumbered Cash, July 1
Unencumbered Cash, June 30

Unel ered Cash, June 30
Receivables

GAAP fund balance (internal books)

Motorcy: : Driver Safety Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2018
Variance
Actual With Final
Amounts Budget
Budgeted Amounts Budgetary Over
Original Final Basis (Under)
$ 119,072 $ 119,072 $ 52,365 $ (66,707)
62,670 62,670 16,520 (46,150)
- - 535 535
§ 1177 § 181,742 69,420 $ /112,322)
$ 249236 $ 249,236 50,831 $ (198,405)
5,891 5,891 - (5,8¢
$ 255127 $ 255127 50,831 § (204,296)
18,589
115,270
$ 134,468
$ 134,468
$ 134,468
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S ed

Cash Receipts
Student sources

Federal sources
Private gifts and grants
Sales

Other

Total Cash Receipts

Expenditures and Transfers Subject to Budget
Salaries anc  znefits
General operating
Supplies
Scholarships
Cost of sales
Capital expenses
Mandatory transfers out (in)
Nonmandatory transfers out (in)

Total Expenditures and Transfers Subject to Budget
Receipts Over (Under) Expenditures
Unencumbered Cash, July 1

Unericumbered Cash, June 30

Unencumbered Cash, June 30

Receivables
Inventory

GAAP fund balance (internal books)

514

Hut

inson Community College

of Cash eceipts, Expenditures, and Changes in Unencumbered Cash

* Exempt from Cash-Basis Law (KSA 10-1116).

Bl et Actual - Budgetary Basis
Au In terprise Funds - Combined
Year Ended June 30, 2018
Variance
Actual With Final
Student Total Budget
Budgeted Amounts Service Academic Central Budgetary Over
Original Final Enterprises Enterprises  Administration Basis (Under)
$ 749,832 $ 749832 $ 541632 $ - $ - $ 541632 $ (208,200)
35,811 35,811 - 4,406 - 4,406 (31,405)
537,169 537,169 301,507 - - 301,507 (235,662)
9,701,758 9,701,758 4,936,277 260,204 578,783 5,775,264 (3,926,494)
1,306,839 1,306,839 62,824 126,021 37 188,882 (1,117,957)
$ 12,331,409 $ 12,331,409 5,842,240 390,631 578,820 6,811,691 ¢ ‘==10718)
$ 790,464 $ 790,464 191,787 145,586 43,488 380,861 $ (409,603)
2,862,684 2,862,684 720,824 59,614 550,325 1,330,763 (1,531,921)
868,691 868,691 207,110 31,156 122,376 360,642 (508,049)
1,070,150 1,070,150 749,896 2,160 - 752,056 (318,094)
5,307,790 5,307,790 2,197,548 107,694 - 2,305,242 (3,002,547)
3,302,000 3,302,000 499,417 12,026 65,654 577,097 (2,724,903)
- - 550,000 - - 550,000 550,000
92,750 92,750 (71,940) (24,980) (348,500) (445,420) (538,170)
$ 14,294,529 $ 14,294,529 5,044,642 333,256 433,343 5,811,241 $ (8,483,287)
797,598 57,375 145,477 1,000,450
9,211,098 (321,189) 502,321 9,392,230
$ 10,008,696 $ (263814) $ 647,798 $ 10,392,680 *
$ 10008696 $ (263,814) $ 647,798 $ 10,392,680
2,876 52,749 153,714 209,339
774,153 192,346 - 966,499
$ 10,785,725 $ (18,719) $ 312§ 11,568,518
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Hutchinson Community College

Schedule of Cash Receipts, Expenditures, and Changes in Unencumbered Cash
et and Actual - Budgetary Basis
Student Service Enterprise Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2018

Cash Receipts
Student sources

Private gifts and grants
Sales
Other

Total Cash Receipts

Expenditures and Transfers Subject to Budget
Salaries and benefits
General operating
Supplies
Scholarships
Cost of sales
Capital expenses
Mandatory transfers out (in)
Nonmandatory transfers out (in)

Total Expenditures and Transfers Subject to Budget
Receipts Over (Under) Expenditures
Unencumbered Cash, July 1

Unencumbered Cash, June 30

Unencumbered Cash, June 30
Receivables
Inventory

GAAP fund balance (internal books)

* Exempt from Cash-Basis Law (KSA 10-1116).

Bu

Variance
Actual With Final
Total Budget
Budgeted Amounts Campus Student Student Budgetary Over
Original Final Athletics Store Union Housing Basis {Under)
$ 749,832 § 749,832 § 388,000 % - % 76,816 $ 76,816 $ 541,632 $  (208,200)
537,169 537,169 301,507 - - - 301,507 (235,662)
7,330,214 7,330,214 15,036 1,930,253 1,351,030 1,639,958 4,936,277 (2,393,937)
585,529 585,529 15,700 7,463 23,354 16,307 62,824 (522,705)
$ 9,202,744 $ 9,202,744 720,243 1,937,716 1,451,200 1,733,081 5,842,240 $ (3,360,504)
$ 331,362 $ 331,362 15,805 175,982 - - 191,787 $  (139,575)
1,598,067 1,598,067 12,133 69,008 124,744 514,939 720,824 (877,243)
551,289 551,289 - 5,836 135,027 66,247 207,110 (344,179)
1,049,482 1,049,482 749,896 - - - 749,896 (299,586)
4,915,500 4,915,500 - 1,434,903 762,645 - 2,197,548 (2,717,952)
2,214,854 2,214,854 - 10,668 83,475 405,274 499,417 (1,715,437)
- - - - 275,000 275,000 550,000 550,000
465,000 465,000 (70,000) 60,060 (62,000) - (71,940) (536,940)
$ 11,125,554 § 11,125,554 707,834 1,756,457 1,318,891 1,261,460 5,044,642 $ (6,080,912)
12,409 181,259 132,309 471,621 797,598
5 3,162,325 2,384,109 3,664,659 9,211,098
$ 12,414 $ 3,343,584 $ 2,516,418 $ 4,136,280 $ 10,008,696 *
$ 12,414 $ 3,343,584 $ 2,516,418 $ 4,136,280 $ 10,008,696
- 2,876 - - 2,876
- 774,153 - - 774,153
$ 12,414 $§ 4,120,613 $ 2,516,418 $ 4,136,280 §$ 10,785,725




1)

Cash Receipts
Federal sources
Sales
Other

Total Cash Receipts

Expenditures and Transfers Subject to Budget
Salaries and benefits
General operating
Supplies
Scholarships
Cost of sales
Capital expenses
Nonmandatory transfers out (in}

Total Expenditures and Transfers Subject to Budget
Receipts Over (Under) Expenditures
Unencumbered Cash, July 1

Unencumbered Cash, June 30

Unencumbered Cash, June 30
Receivables
Inventory

GAAP fund balance (internal books)

Hutchinson Community College

Schedule of Cash Recelipts, Expel 1s, and ge Unencumbered Cash
Budget and . ...-... - Budg y Basis
Academic Enterprise Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2018
Actual Variance
With Final
South Wildiand Total Budget
Budgeted Am Child Ag Bldg Mine Campus Fire Budgetary Over
Original Care Mechanics Crops Construct Livestock RCiC OSHA Safety Motor Science Basis {Under)
$ 35811 $ 1 8 4406 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 -8 - - -8 4,406 $ (31,405
632,055 55 54,195 79,118 41,302 - 29,558 3,344 - - 52,690 - 260,204 {371,851)
703,852 1u0,052 - - - - 120 13,086 17,445 92,370 - 3,000 126,021 (677,831)
$1,371,718 $1,371,718 58,601 79,115 41,302 - 29,678 16,430 17,445 92,370 52,690 3,000 390,631 $ {(981,087)
$ 376594 $§ 77RRg4 90,350 - - - - - 10,659 44,577 - - 145,586 $ (231,008)
281,365 65 10,885 - 1,924 - 19,416 - 720 25,614 1,055 - 59,614 (221,751}
67,102 02 161 925 580 - - - 4,529 11,088 13,873 - 31,156 (35,946)
20,668 <u,068 - - - - 2,160 - - - - - 2,160 (18,508)
392,290 392,290 - 48,826 21,836 - 23,132 7.581 - - 6,319 - 107,694 {284,596)
80,628 80,628 - - - - - 8,148 - 3,878 - - 12,026 (68,602)
{23,750} (23,750} (27,500) - - - - - 1,950 570 - - {24,980) (1,230)
$1,194,807 $1,194,897 73,896 49,751 24,340 - 44,708 15,729 17,858 85,727 21,247 - 333,256 $ (861,641)
(15,295) 29,364 16,962 - {15,030) 701 (413) 6,643 31,443 3,000 57,375
(126,390) (165,121) {22,251) 914 (101,168) {33,112) {68,507) 0,450 33,938 60,058 (321,189)
$ (141685 $ (135757) § (5289 $ 914 $§ (116,198) $  (32,411) $  (68920) $ 107,093 65,361 63058 $ (263.814) *
$ (141,685 $ (135757) $ (5,289) § 914 $ (116,198) $ (32411) $§ (68920) $ 107,093 65,381 63,058 § (263,814)
- 24,503 10,172 - - - 3,343 14,731 - - 52,749
- 48,446 - - 143,900 - - - - - 192,346
$ (141 $ T ) $ 4883 § 914 § 27,702 -~ 2411) §  (65577) § 121,824 65,381 63,058 $  (18,719)

* Exempt from Cash-Basis Law (KSA 10-1116).
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Cash Receipts
Sales
Other

Total Cash Receipts

Expenditures and Transfers Subject to Budget
Salaries and benefits

General operating

Supplies

Capital expenses

Nonmandatory transfers out (in)
Total Expenditures and Transfers Subject to Budget
Receipts Over (Under) Expenditures

Unencumbered Cash, July 1

Unencumbered Cash, June 30

Unencumbered Cash, June 30
Receivables

GAAP fund balance (internal books)

* Exempt from Cash-Basis Law (KSA 10-1116).

adule of Cash Re

Hutchinson Community College

pts, Expenditures, and Changes in Unencumbered Cash

Budget | Actual - Budgetary Basis
C( -al Administrative Service Funds
Yea nded June 30, 2018
Variance
Actual With Final
Total Budget
Jeted Amounts Motor Tuition Budgetary Over
_ Final Postage Pool Telephone Copier Parking Advance Basis (Under)
$ 1,739,490 $ 1,739,490 $ 73,263 $ 134532 $ 182,880 $ 94,229 §$ 23,282 $ 70,597 $ 578,783 § (1,160,707)
17,458 17,458 - 37 - - - - 37 (17,421)
$ 1,756,948 $ 1,756,948 73,263 134,569 182,880 94,229 23,282 70,597 578,820 $ (1,178,128)
$ 507 % 82,507 - 43,488 - - - - 43,488 3 (39,019)
254 983,254 104,781 46,822 209,405 144,345 1,760 43,212 550,325 (432,929)
300 250,300 - 101,823 - 20,553 - - 122,376 (127,924)
1 517 1,006,517 - 19,828 39,814 - 6,012 - 65,654 (940,863)
(348,500) (348,500) (26,500) (200,000) (80,000) (2,000) (40,000) - (348,500) -
$ 1, ,078 % 1,974,078 78,281 11,961 169,219 162,898 (32,228) 43,212 433,343 § 4 £40,735)
(5,018) 122,608 13,661 (68,669) 55,510 27,385 145,477
121,733 398,189 632,356 240,223 158,946 (1,049,126) 502,321
.o ten e ~ooThn T $ 646,017 it T TTUTT 8 (1,021,741) B 647,798 ¢
$ 116,715 $ 520,797 $ 646,017 $ 171554 $ 214456 $ (1,021,741) $ 647,798
4 7,707 - 257 - 145,746 153,714
$ 116719 $ 528504 $ 646017 $ 171,811 $ 214456 $ (875995) § 8C* """



Hutchinson Community College

Schedule of Cash Receipts, Expenditures, and Changes in Unencumbered Cash
Budget and Actual - Budgetary Basis
Capital Outlay Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance
Actual With Final
Amounts Budget
Budgeted Amounts Budgetary Over
Original Final Basis (Undan
Cash Receipts
Local sources $ -3 - 3 69 ¥§ 69
Expendifi-~~ ~~ ~ Tr~~~fars Subject to Budget
Operations ana maintenance:
Capital expense $ 9,346,492 $ 9,346,492 320,487 $ (9,026,005)
Transfers (in) (1,100,000)  (1,100,000) (1,100,000) -
Total Expenditures and Transfers Subject to Budget $ 8,246,492 $ 8,246,492 (779,513) % 7a026,005)
Receipts Over (Under) Expenditures 779,582
Unencumbered Cash, July 1 2,241 789
Unencumbered Cash, June 30 $ 3,021,371
Unencumbered Cash, June 30 $ 3,021,371
Receivables -
GAAP fund balance (internal books) $ 3,021,371
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-Continued-
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Note 1 - Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the federal grant activity of
Hutchinson Community College of Hutchinson, Kansas, under programs of the federal government for the year
ended June 30, 2018. The information in the Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of
the operations of the College, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net position,
or cash flows of the College.

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Account Policies
(1) Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such exp: ditures are

recogr | following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures
g 1ot allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

(2) The College has not elected to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under the Uniform
Guidance.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT
AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Trustees
Hutchinson Community College
Hutchinson, Kansas

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the business-type activities, and the
aggregate discretely presented component unit of Hutchinson Community College, as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Hutchinson
Community College’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 5, 2018.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Hutchinson Community
College’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Hutchinson Community College’s internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Hutchinson Community College’s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
ir  nal control, such that there is a ;onable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not
identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that
we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
We did identify two certain deficiencies in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs that we consider to be a significant deficiency (2018-001).

sihl.com
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Hutchinson Community College’s financial statements
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect
on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The resuits
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Hutchinson Community College’s Response to Findings

Hutchinson Community College’s response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Hutchinson Community College’s response was not
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we
express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

5&1’&;@{0%, Oaw Hak « Lago( LiLC

Swindoll, Janzen/Hawk, & Loya, LLC
Hutchinson, Kansas

December 5, 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A
DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Board of Trustees
Hutchinson Community College
Hutchinson, Kansas

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Hutchinson Community College’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements
described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the
College’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2018. The College’s major federal programs are
identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of
its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the College’s major federal programs
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principle id Audit I juirements of Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance). Those standards and Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the College’s compliance with those requirements and performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the College’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the College complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred
to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended
June 30, 2018.

sihl.com
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Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the College is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In ptanning and performing our audit
of compliance, we considered the College’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that
could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each
major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Ur  irm
Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the College’s internal control
over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on
a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected
and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internat control over compliance, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have
not been identified.

The College’s response to the internal control over compliance findings identified in our audit is described in
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. The College’s response was not subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

5‘«“’""4%, Fangen, Hawh v Loyl LLE
Swindoll, Janzén, Hawk, and Loyd, LLC™
Hutchinson, Kansas

December 5, 2018
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FINDINGS--FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT (CONT.)
2018-001 SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY — CAPITAL ASSETS (CONT.)

Recommendation: We recommend that a committee of various key people involved in tracking
the capital assets be formed to review processes, procedures, and policies regarding capital assets
and then also implement the committee's decisions College-wide. This will give the various
departments and employees some buy-in to the policies and procedures of the College as well as
spread the responsibility of enforcing the policies and procedures to more people, not just the
Business Office. It should also help facilitate the awareness and compliance with these policies and
[ edure.

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Actions: Management agrees with
this finding. Steps are being taken to start the process recommended above.

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS--MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT

Student Financial Aid Programs

Federal Supplemental Education Opportunity Grant, CFDA No. 84.007. Federal Work-Study Program CFDA
No. 84.033. Federal Pell Grant Program CFDA No. 84.063. Federal Direct Student Loan Program CFDA No.
84.268.

No' lings noted for the year ended June 30, 2018.
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FINDINGS--FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT
2017-001 SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY — CAPITAL ASSETS

Condition: The College’s current capital asset policies and procedures do not aliow for
management to maintain an efficient, effective, or accurate capital asset records system.

Recommendation: We recommend that a committee of various key people involved in tracking
the capital assets be formed to review processes, procedures, and policies regarding capital assets
and then also implement the committee’'s decisions College-wide. This will give the various
departments and employees some buy-in to the policies and procedures of the College as well as
spread the responsibility of enforcing the policies and procedures to more people, not just the
Business Office. It should also help facilitate the awareness and compliance with these policies and
procedure.

Current Status: The recommended procedures were started, but due to a change in staffing, the
process was temporarily put on hold. The College had similar findings for 2017. The College is
working on implementing procedures as noted in Finding 2018-001 on the Schedule of Findings
and Questioned Costs.

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS--MIAJOR FEDER, AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT

Student Financial Aid Programs

Federal Supplemental Education Opportunity Grant, CFDA No. 84.007. Federal Work-Study Program CFDA
No. 84.033. Federal Pell Grant Program CFDA No. 84.063. Federal Direct Student Loan Program CFDA No.
84.268.

2017-002 SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY - STATUS UPDATES

Condition: During current year testing, we reviewed the status updates for 15 students who
graduated during the year (2 fall graduates, 13 spring graduates). The status was not properly
updated for 13 of the 15 students selected for testing.

Recommendation: The ords office should review the batches to ens  proper upload to the
NSLDS system.

Current Status: The recommended procedures were implemented.
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